From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov

To: flsd cmecf notice@flsd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 0:21-cv-61176-AHS Securities and Exchange Commission v. Property Income Investors LLC et al
Order to Vacate

Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 5:14:59 PM

[This Email Originated From cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov Which Is External To The Firm]

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Southern District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/7/2021 at 5:13 PM EST and filed on 12/7/2021

Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Property Income Investors LLC

et al
Case Number: 0:21-cv-61176-AHS
Filer:
Document
Number: 36(No document attached)
Docket Text:

PAPERLESS Order to Vacate re [23] Order of Referral to Magistrate Judge.
Signed by Judge Raag Singhal on 12/7/2021. (eca)
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Mark C. Perry  mark@markperrylaw.com, maria@markperrylaw.com
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